10.

11.
12,

14.
15.

ROSE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA
April 6,2023

Call the meeting to order

Roll Call: [ Stanczyk, O Wayman, OBrooks, [ Bolan, OMiesch, [I Jung, LLynn
Approval of Agenda

Minutes: Additions, corrections and/or approval

A. Repular Meeting December 1, 2022

Public comments on agenda items (excluding Public Hearing)

Communication

Commitfee Reports

Public Hearings (Notification as required by State Law)

A. Persia Holdings & Green Panel Inc. have submitted an applieation for a ground mount solar energy system located
at 1281 Sackner Road (06-07-300-026). (Special Land Use)

New Business
Unfinished Business

Postpbned: Elyse Frankford and Power Home Solar have submitted an application for a ground mount solar energy system
located at 7980 Hickory Ridge Road {06-29-300-013). (Special Land Use)

Tabied Items
Discussion Hems

Announcements

A. Rose Township Board Report-

B. Comments by Township Planner.

C. Next Regular Planning Commission Meeting May 4, 2023 7:00 PM Rose Twp. Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly,
Michigan (tentative).

D. Next Regular N.O.C.F.A. Meeting, April 17, 2023, 7:00 PM Rose Township.

E. Next Regular Township Board Meeting April 12, 2023, 7:00 PM

F. Zoning Board of Appeals April 4, 2023, 7:00 PM, Rose Township Hall. (tentative)

Open the meeting to the public
Adjournment A. Motion B. Time PM




ROSE TOWNSHIP PLANNING MEETING
REGULAR MEETING
December 1, 2022

DATE: Thursday, December 1, 2022
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason 5t., Holly, M1 48442

PRESENT: Michael Brooks, Chair Marlk Bolan _ Glen Noble, Trustee
Theresa Lynn, Co-Chair Maura Jung e
Darlene Stanczyk Jason Wayman.

OTHER(S) PRESENT AND GUESTS SIGNED IN; L T
Brian Borden (Township Planner)  Dave Plewes (Zoning Administrator)
. Debbie Miller {Township Clerk] Diann{e"Scheib—Snider (ToWnSh_ip Supervisor)

Paul Gambka Jim: Holton
Gisela Lendle King Dan Johnson
Jim and Rochelle Flake Dan Oblinger

George Stolzenfeld

1. CALLTO ORDER: b -
Chairman Brooks called a regular meetmg of the Rose Township Planning Commission to

order at 7: 00 p m.-

2. ROLL CALL: : :
Board Members Present Jung, Stanczyk Noble Wayman, Lynn, Bolan, Brooks
Board IVEembers Absent None R :
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:- |
Motlon by Noble to approve the agenda as submitted. Seconded by Lynn. All said Aye.

VOTE: YES: | Stanczyk Noble, Wayman Lynn Bolan, jung, Brooks
NO: None

S

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion by bynn to approve the minutes as amended {changing CEMCOG to SEMCOG).

Seconded by Bolan. All said Aye.

VOTE: YES: Noble, Bolan, Lynn, jung, Stanczyk, Wayman, Brooks
NO: None

5. BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS — AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: (limit comments to 3 minutes)
None

6. COMMUNICATIONS:
Nohe

1 | Rose Township Planning Meeting December 1, 2022




7. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
None

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (Notification as required by State law}
A. Parks and Recreation Plan: Open Public Hearing at 7:06pm

Dan Johnson: Questioned what public grants have been applied for? Dave Plewes
responded that we need to have a plan adopted by February; then at that point we can start
applying for grants. Marijuana grows in Rose Oaks and they need to consider that.

Jim Holton: Parks and Recreation committee: Stated |t is not a millage to be put in place,

iust a survey,
Gisela Lendle King: Parks don’t have any comfort statlons, which may be an issue for older

people or people with children to rest. ‘

Dan Oblinger: Moved here because it is open He doesn twant any of his assets put into a
park. SR

George Stolzenfeld: He is opposed to any type of |mpr0vement5 or enhancements. Doesn’t
believe spending money on the parks is falr to the older community who some struggle
putting food on the table.

Debbie Miller: Once you do all the parks, WhO will maintain them and pay for them? Brooks
responded she will need to speak with the Board. Dave Plewes stated the public hearing
needed to be closed because that should not be part of the public hearing because she is a
member of the board.

Closed Public Hearmg at 7:23 pm

g, NEW BUSiNESS
None ;

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
o -;A) Master Plan (five (5) vear update)
" Brooks questloned the Commission if there should be any changes.

Motion by Noble that we apprové=the Parks and Recreation Plan and submit it to the Rose
Township Board for their final approval of action. Seconded by Wayman.

VOTE: YES: Jung, Stanczyk, Noble, Wayman, Lynn, Bolan, Brooks
NO:  None' .

Motion by Lynn td amend the Rose Township Parks and Recreation Plan, to include the draft
dated November 3, 2022, with updates and outcomes to tonight's meeting, December 1,
2022, the Boards meeting on December 14, 2022 and its outcomes and the final date that
the plan will be adopted, or on the date that the township board adopts the plan. Seconded

by Bolan.
VOTE: -YES: Stanczyk, Bolan, Lynn, Noble, Wayman, Jung, Brooks
NO: None

Motion by Wayman that the Planning Commission has reviewed the five (5) year plan and |
move that we send it without any changes to the Rose Township Board for review and

2 [ Rose Township Planning Meeting December 1, 2022




approval, as we found that per the Michigan rules there is no changes required at this time.
Seconded by Noble.

" VOTE:  YES: Noble, Bolan, Lynn, Jung, Stanczyk, Wayman, Brooks

NO: None

11. TABLED ITEWVIS:
None

12: DISCUSSION ITEMS:
None

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS: '
A. Rose Township Board Report-Glen Noble: ThlS wnll be submitted to the Township Board.

. Comments by Township Planner-Brian Borden None -
. Next Regular Planning Commission Meetlng January 5 2023 7:00pm (tentative)
. Next Regular N.O.C.F.A. Meeting: December 19,2022, 7: OOpm at Station #1
Next Regular Township Board I\!Ieetmg December 14, 2022, 7: OOpm
Zoning Board of Appeals: December 6,2022 , 7:00pm, Rose Township Hall (tentative)

mmpopoOom

14, OPEN THE MEETING TO THE PUBLIC: .
Dan Johnson — Encouraged the Commlssmn to pubilsh an agenda at least 48 hours prior to

the meeting.

Gisela Lendle King — Had stuff to present for the Master Plan, Macomb and Oakland
Counties have formed an association to look’ at water quahty issues, We have a green
infrastructure plan and she would like to d:scuss them at. future meetings.

Dan Oblmger.— Hasa cottage on Taylor:| Lake which Taylor Lake Association is well aware of.
The other i mvaswe speues |s the Canadlan geese DNR is not helping.

15. ADJOURNMENT 7 53pm S S
Motlon to ad;ourn by Lynn Seconded by Bolan. Al say aye.
‘ Meetmg adjourned at 7. 53pm,--

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC Il
Rose Township Clerk

3 _ | Rose Township Planning Meeting December 1, 2022




March 22, 2023

Planning Commission

Rose Township

9080 Mason Street

Holly, MI 48442
Attention: | Dave Plewes, Zoning Administrator
Subject: Sackner Road Solar — Special Land Use and Site Plan Review #1
Location: 1201 Saclner Road — north side of Sackner, east of Tipsico Lake Road
Zoning: AG/RP Agricultural and Rural Preserve District

Dear Commissioners:

As requested, we have reviewed the special land use and site plan review submittal requesting a ground
mounted private solar energy system for the property at 1201 Sackner Road.

We have reviewed the proposal for compliance with the applicable provisions of the Rose Township
Zoning Ordinance. Areas in need of attention or additional discussion are underlined below to ease
navigation through this review letter.

A. Proposal/Process

The subject site is within the AG/RP District, which allows ground mounted private solar energy systems
with special land nse approval (Table 38-179). The project is also subject to the specific use standards of

Section 38-582.

The project entails 2 rather large ground mounted solar installations — approximately 750 and 800 square
feet in area, respectively,

Procedurally, the Planning Commission has review and approval authotity over both the special land use
and site plan.

Following a public hearing, the Commission may approve, approve with conditions, deny, or table the
request for additional information/necessaty revisions.

B. Special Land Use Review

Section 38-579 of the Zoning Ordinance identifies the review criteria for Special Land Use applications,
as follows:

1. The proposed special land use shall be compatible with and in accordance with the general
principles and objectives of the Township's Master Plan and shall promote the intent and
purpose of this Ordinance.

The Township Master Plan identifies the subject site as Rural Residential/Agriculture, which is promotes
continuation of existing farming operations, as well as low density rural residential, horse stables,

nurseries, and public facilities.

The Housing section of the Land Use and Transportation Chapter of the Master Plan also encourages the
use of solar as a forin of clean energy.

www.safebuilt.com



Rose Township Planning Commission
1201 Sackner Road Solar

Special Land Use and Site Plan Review #1
Page 2

Aerial view of site and surroundings {looking north)

Per the Zoning Ordinance, the solar energy system regulations are intended “to allow for the use of solar
energy systems in the Township and to promote clean energy, economic viability, and environmental
protection, while providing a consistent set of regulations on the use of solar energy systems to protect the
rural character, health, safety, and welfare of the Township.”

Generally speaking, the proposal is consistent with the Master Plan and the intent of the Zoning
Ordinance.

However, this is the largest installation that has been proposed since the regulations were adopted. As
such, we request the applicant explain to the Commission the need for such a large installation to service

the residence.

2. The proposed special land use shall be of such location, size and character that it will be in
harmony with the appropriate and orderly development of the surrounding neighborhood
and/or vicinity and applicable regulations of the zoning district in which it is to be located.

Based upon review of aerial photos, development on-site and in the surrounding area is generally limited
to agricolture and/or detached single-family residences on rather large lots.

Similar to the comment above, the main concern under this criterion is the sheer size of the proposed
instaffation (116 panels in total).

Additionally, the submiftal materials state that “the solar panels will primarily feed the home on the
property...” which begs the question as to whether is solely for use by the residence (as required by
Ordinance)?

Township staff has also posed the following related questions that need to be addressed:

e  Why is the enerpy output greater than yearly use for the residence?
e  What is the KW output per panel?

e  Why are 3 inverters required for a single-family residence?

e Why is a category 2 system required?




Rose Township Planning Commission
1201 Sackner Road Solar

Special Land Use and Site Plan Review #1
Page 3

3. The proposed special land use shall be of a nature that will make vehicular and pedestrian
traffic no more hazardous than is normal for the district involved, taking into consideration
vehicular turning movements in relation to routes of traffic flow, proximity and relationship to
intersections, adequacy of sight distances, location and access of off street parking and
provisions for pedestrian traffic, with particular attention to minimizing child vehicle
interfacing. The Planning Commission may require submittal of a traffic impact study to
ensure compliance with this standard.

Given the nature of the property and the scope of the project, vehicular and pedestrian traffic will not be
impacted.

4. ‘The proposed special land use shall not have an unacceptable significant adverse effect on the
quality of the natural environment in comparison to the impacts associated with typical
permitted uses, The Planning Commission may require a quantitative comparison of the
impacts of typical permitted uses and the special use to assist in making this determination
(such as an overlay of conceptual development plans, on a natural features map, illustrating
other site development options to demonstrate the impacts have been minimized to the extent
practical), If the camulative impact creates or contributes to a significant environmental
problem, mitigation shall be provided to alleviate the impacts associated with the requested use
(i.e. ensure the end result is at least similar to the pre-existing conditions).

The proposal for a ground mounted private solar energy system on a large residential lot is not expected
to adversely impact the natural environment.

5. The proposed special land use shall be designed as to the location, size, intensity, site layout and
periods of operation of any such proposed use to eliminate any possible nuisance emanating
therefrom which might be noxious to the occupants of any other nearby permiited uses,
whether by reason of dust, noise, fumes, vibration, smoke or lights.

Provided the use standards of Section 38-582 are met to the Commission’s satisfaction, the proposal is not
expected to create any of the potential nuisance-like conditions described under this criterion,

6. The proposed special Iand use shall not cause substantial injury to the value of other property
in the neighborhood in which it is to be located and will not be detrimental to existing and/or
other permitted land uses in the zoning district. The proposed use shall be such that the
proposed location and height of walls, fences and landscaping will not interfere with or
discourage the appropriate development and use of adjacent land and buildings or

unreasonably affect their value.

The proposal is not expected to interfere with or discourage development, value, or use of
adjacent/surrounding properties.

7. The proposed special land use shall relate harmoniously with the physical and economic aspects
of adjacent land uses as regards prevailing shopping habits, convenience of access by
prospective patrons, continuity of development, and need for particular services and facilities in

specific areas of the Township.

Provided the use standards of Section 38-582 are met to the Commission’s satisfaction, we anticipate that
the proposal will relate harmoniously with the surrounding area.

8. The proposed special land use shall be designated, located, planned and to be operated that the
public health, safety, and welfare will be protected.

Provided the use standards of Section 38-582 are met to the Commission’s satisfaction, the proposal is
expected to protect the public health, safety, and welfare.




Rose Township Planning Commission
1201 Sackner Road Solar

Special Land Use and Site Plan Review #1
Page 4

C. Use Standards/Site Plan

Section 38-582 of the Zoning Ordinance identifies the specific use standards for ground mounted private
solar energy systems, as follows:

1. Ground Mounted Private Solar Energy Systems shall be located on parcels of land no less than
five (5) acres in size,

The submittal notes that the site contains 34.84 acres.

2. The Ground Mounted Private Solar Energy Systems shall meet the minimom front, side, and
rear yard sethacks of the zoning district in which it is located, as well as maximum height

requirements for accessory buildings.

As shown in the table below, the proposal complies with this standard:

. Front Yard _Side Yard " Rear.Yard - Height
AG/RP requirement 50° 20 50’ 15*
Proposal Not applicable 236°-7 (H) s o - .

(vear yard placement) 930°-2” (W) 710°-3 87-6” (approximate)

3. Landscaping and/or fencing shall be placed to mitigate the effects of glare and to screen the
system from view on all sides,

The site plan depicts numerous existing trees on the subject site around the location of the proposed
structures.

There is a gap between trees immediately east of the project area. The Cominission may require

additional screening in this area.

4. The area covered by any Ground Mounted Private Solar Energy System shall be included in
calculations for overall lot coverage.

Table 38-180 establishes a maximum lot coverage of 20% for the AG/RP District.

The submittal does not provide lot coverage calculations; however, given the size of the property (34.84
acres), this standard will clearly be met.

5, All Ground Mounted Private Solar Energy Systems shall be maintained in good condition. Upon
removal, the land shall be restored to its condition prior to the construction of the system,
including replacement of any prime soils and topsoil. The property owner of the system is
responsible for the proper removal of the system.

Similar to past practice, we request the applicant acknowledge this standard in writing, and provide the
Township with a copy for their files,

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Respectfully,
SAFEBUILT

Brian V. Borden, AICP
Michigan Planning Manager




ROSE TOWNSHIP

9080 Mason Street ¢ Holly, M]chigan 48442 ¢ (248) 634-7551 4 FAX (248) 634-8086

Site Plan Review Application

1. Identification

Project Name Persia Residential Solar Array
Applicant Name The Green Panel, Inc. / Eric Roberts
Addressl 8273 Grand River Ave, Suite 160
Brighton, MI 48114
Phone (616 ) 427-1166 Fax _( )

Email Address permits@thegreenpanel.com
Interest in the Property (e.9. fee simple, land option, etc.}) Solar Contractor

Property Owner (if other than applicant} _Persia Holdings

Address 1201 Sackner Rd.
Penton, MI 48430
Phonhe (248 )866-5440 Fax _{ )

Email Address _ripersia@aol.com

2.  Property Information
1201 Sackner Rd. Fenton, M1 48430

Property Street Address
Permanent Parcel Number R-06-07-300-026

Legal Description of Property
T4N, R7E, SEC 7 PART OF SW 1/4 BEG AT S 1/4 COR, TH N 89-33-55 W 1144.74 FT.

TH N 00-06-10 E 1314,23 FT, TH N 89-45-32 E 1153 FT.
AGRICULTURAL - IMPROVED.

Zoning District AG/RP Agriculture and Rural Preserve
Area  34.84 acres Width 1200’ Depth 1300

Current Use(s)  Residential

Zoning District of Adjacent Properties to the:
North AG/RP South AG/RP East AG/RP West AG/RP

Rose Township ¢ Site Plan Review Application Page 1




Site Plan Information. Consult Chapter 38 Zoning, Section 38-111 Scope of
application to determine if your project requires a full site plan review. Some projects qualify
for an administrative Sketch Plan Review or are altogether exempt from the review process.
Uses that are exempt from site plan review and sketch plan review still require a land use
permit. The site plan for the proposed development shall include all of the following
information when required (refer to Chapfer 38 Zoning, Section 38-113):

Note: If any of the following information is not applicable or required, a written explanation of
the reasons why it is not applicable or required must be provided.

1

Check (V) if
SITE PLAN DATA pro\)ided

A. AppllcatlonForm The g@ﬁlipation form shall contain the following: . -

1. Name and address of the applicant and property owner

5. Address and common description of property and, when appropriate, legal
description

3. Total acreage

4. Zoning of the site

5. Description of proposed project or use, type of building or structures, and
name of proposed development, if applicable

8. Name and address of firm or individual who prepared the plan

7. Notarized evidence of property ownership or written power of attorney when
the applicant is acting as an agent of the property owner

IS KIS KKK -

B SltePlan De_'sc_.ri'pt'iv'el and .I.dentificatiD'n' Data:.

1. Site plans shall consist of an overall plan for the entire development, drawn
to an enginear's scale of not less than 1 inch = 50 fest for property less than
3 acres, or 1 inch = 100 feet for property 3 acres or more in size. Sheet size
shall be at least 24 x 36 inches. If a large development is shown in sections
oh multiple sheets, then one overali composite sheet shall be included

N

2 Title block with sheet numbertitle name, address and telephone humber of
the applicant and firm or individual who prepared the plans and date(s) of
submission and any revisions {month, day, year)

3. Scale and north-point

4. Location map drawn to a separate scale with horth-point, showing
surrounding land, water features, zoning and streets within a guarter mile

5. Legal and common description of property

B. |dentification and seal of architect, engineer, land surveyor, or landscape
architect who prepared drawings

X NSKE S

Rose Townshlp ¢ Site Plan Review Application ' Page 2




SITE PLAN DATA

Check (V) if
provided

v

7. Zoning classification of petitionet's parcel and all abutting parcels
8. Proximity to section corner and major thoroughfares \/
8. Net acreage (minus rights-of-way) and total acreage \/
C- Site Data: : B ' e v i '\.'Q -. EENEER | - ‘. L ‘ B
1. Exisfing lot lines, building lines, structures, parking areas and other \/
improvements on the site and within 100 feet of the site
2. Topography on the site and within 100 feet of the site at two (2) foot contour \/
intervals, referenced to a U.S.G.S. benchmark
3. Site conditions plan showing location of existing drainage courses,
floodplains, lakes, streams, wetlands and woodlands \/
4. Proposed lot lines, lot dimensions, property lines, setback dimensions,
structures, and other improvements on the site and within 100 feet of the site \/
5. All existing and proposed easements V4
D. ‘Building and Structure Details: R
1. Location, height, and outside dimensions of all proposed buildings or \/
structures
2. Building fioor plans and total floor area \/
3, Details on accessory structures and any screening \/
4, Size, height and method of shielding for all site and buiiding lighting X
5, Location, size, height, and lighting of ali proposed site and wall signs X
6. Location, size, height and material of construction for all chscuring wall(s) or
berm(s) X
7. Building facade elevations for ali sides, drawn at an appropriate scale \/
8. Desaription of exterior building materials and colors (samples may be \/
required)
E. Access and Girculation: A T
1. Dimensions, curve radii and centerlines of existing and proposed access X
points, roads and road rights-of-way or access easements
| 2. Dimensions of acceleration, deceleration, and passing lanes X
3. Opposing driveways and intersections within 250 feet of site \/

Rose Township ¢ Site Plan Review Application

Page 3




SITE PLAN DATA

Check (V) if

provided

4. Cross section details of proposed roads, driveways, parking lots, and non- X
motorized paths illustrating materlals and thickness

5. Dimensions of parking spaces, islands, circulation aisies and loading zones )(

6. Calculations for required number of parking and toading spaces X

7. Daesignation of fire lanes X

8. Traffic regulatory signs and pavement markings X

9. Location of existing and proposed sidewalks/pathways within the site or \/
right-of-way

10. Location, height, and outside d;menssons of ali storage areas and faclhtles x

F. ..Landscape Plans; - L DT L T S e

1. General location and canopy outline of all exsstmg woodlands with an \/
identification of materiais to be removed and materials to be preserved

2. Desoription of methods to preserve existing landscaping \/

3. Location of existing and proposed lawns and landscaped areas \/

4, Landscape plan, including iocation and type of all prc)posed shrubs, trees, x
and other live plant material

5. Planting list for proposed landscape materials with caliper size or height of X
material, botanical and cotmmon names, and quantlty

G. '.finformatlon Concerning Utll:ties, Drainage and. Re!ated Issues i i

1. Location of existing and proposed septic systems or sanitary sewers \/

2. Location and size of existing and proposed well sites, water service and fire
suppression systems \/

3. Fire safety access \/

4, Storm water drainage and retention/detention calculations )4

5. Site grading, drainage pattemns and other storm water management X
measures

8. Storm water retention and detention ponds, including grading, side slopes, X
depth, high water elevation, volume and outfalls

7. Location and size of underground storm sewers and drains ¥

8. Location of above and below ground gas, electric and telephone lines,

existing and proposed

Rose Township ¢ Site Plan Review Application

Page 4




Check (V) if
SITE PLAN DATA provided

9. Location of transformers and utility boxes

10. Site lighting, including locations and details for lighting fixtures

11. Waste receptacle enclosure location and details

12. Locations and storage containment details for any hazardous materials or
chemicals, if applicable

. Additional lpi_’orh‘iéﬁoh requ:red for Residential Dévelép@éﬁt BEE N

The number and location of each type of residential unit

Density calculations by type of residential unit {dwelling units per acre)

Garage and/or carport locations and details, if proposed

Mailbox clusters

A e ol R B -

Location, dimensions, floar plans and elevations of common building(s) (e.g.,
recreation, laundry, etc.), if applicable

8. Location and size of recreation and open space areas and an indication of

type of recraation facilities proposed for recreation area

7. Common use riparian access lots (keyholes) including any easements for

X | x| X XPX[XI<] X XX

lake access

Application Procedure. The completed site plan, with ali elements to be tumed in to
the Township Zoning Administrator to commence the review process, shall include ali of the
following information:

Kl Completed Site Plan. A completed site plan including all elements specified above as
required for proposed development and property.

K] Applications, Form and Fees. A completed application form and an application fee;
check to see if a separate escrow deposit is required for administrative charges to review
the site plan submittal.

Xl Proof of Ownership. Current proof of ownership of the land to be utilized or evidence of a
contractual ability to acquire such land.

Project Schedule. A narrative indicating the period of time in which the project will be
completed.

Rose Township ¢ Site Plan Review Application Page 5




Kl Sheet Size. For properties of twenty (20) acres or less, an engineer's scale of one inch
equals twenty feet (1" = 20°). Properties larger than twenty (20) acres reguire a scale of
one inch eguals one hundred feet (1" = 100’) or less.

Copies. Twelve (12) folded copies of Plans and accompanying documentation, including
completed application(s), submitted to the Zoning Administrator at least thirty (30) days

prior to the Planning Commission meeting.

I, Eric Roberts {(applicant),
do hereby swear that the information given herein is true and correct.

F s o 11/4/2022 Eric Roberts
Si\é?'tature of Applicant Date Printed Name of Applicant
Signature of Property Owner (f different) Date Printed Name of Property Owner (i different)

(? D /? P | / ] DECLh, kel petaté Holomés (LG
l, &“"‘4“ _JM’ sadiill f/ l(a ”}Z,(property owner), hereby give permission for Rose
Township officials] staff, and consultants to gol on the property for which the above referenced site
plan is proposed for purposes of verifying information provided on the submifted application.

e ——
e o S AL S

For Zoning Adminis?rator Use:
Fee: Consulitant Retainer (Est.); Total Fee Recelved: File No.:

Date:

Signature of Zoning Administrator:

Additional Comments:

Rose Township ¢ Site Plan Review Application Page &




'ROSE TOWNSHIP

O —
9080 Mason Stieet 4 Holly, Michigan 48442 ¢ (248) 634-7661 ¢ FAX (248) 634-6888

Special Land Use Application

Uses regarding a Special Land Use Permit are listed within each district of the Rose Township Zoning
Ordinance. This application form includes the standards upon which the Pianning Commission will review the
request, and notes which uses have specific non-discretionary standards which must also be met. Refer to
Chapter 38 Zoning, Article 9§ Special Land Use for these special standards.

Filing Deadline: Requests for a Special Land Use Permit must be submitted, along with a Site Plan and
its required application form and fee, at least 30 days prior to the next Planning
Commission meeting; however, no date will be set untii the application Is complete as
determined by the Zoning Administrator

Fea: The application fee for both this Special Land Use permit application and the Site Plan

Revisw are listed on the "Rose Township Fee Schedule”, which is avallable from the
Township Clerk.

1. identification

Applicant Name  _The Green Panel, Inc. / Eric Roberts

Address 8273 Grand River Ave, Suite 160, Brighton, MI 48114
Township/State/Zip _Brighton Twp, MI 48114
Phone (616 ) 427-1166 Fax ( )

Email Address _permits@thegreenpanel.com

Interest in the Property (e.g. fee simple, land option, etc.) Contractor

Persia Holdings

Property Owner (f ather than applicant)
Address 1201 Sackner Rd.
Township/State/Zip Rose Twp, MI 48430
Phone {248 ) 866-5440 Fax ( )
Email Address tjpersia@aol.com

2. Property Information

Property Street Address 1201 Sackner Rd. Fenton, M1 48430

Permanent Parcel Number 06-07-300-026

Legal Description of Propeny
T4N, R7E, SEC 7 PART OF SW 1/4 BEG AT S 1/4 COR, TH N 89-33-55 W 1144.74 FT.

TH N 00-06-10 E 1314.23 FT, TH N 89-45-32 E 1153 FT,
AGRICULTURAL - IMPROVED.

Rose Township ¢ Special Land Use Application Page 1




3.

Zoning District AG/RP Agriculture and Rural Preserve
Area  34.84 acres Width 1200’ Depth 1300’
Current Use(s)  Residential

Zonlng District of Adjacent Properties fo the:

North AG/RP South AG/RP  Egst AG/RP west AG/RP

Pmposed Use (check one and complete any additional requested Information)

K] Residential Number of Units 1 single family home
[] office

[l commercial

[ industrial Products to be Produced; _None

[ Institutional

K1 Other (Describe) Ground-mounted solar arrays for residential use

Note: Please consult Chapter 38 Zoning, Section 4 Speule! Land Use Specific
Requirements (also listed on the next page of this application) to make sure your use doas not
qualify for additional specific site and/or use standards. :

Proposed Construction (please check any that apply}
New Building _X Addition Alteration/Repair/Replacement Other

Briefly Describe the Nature of the Proposed Special Land Use

Installation of two ground-mounted solar arrays for use at the existing residential home
on the property. There will be one array of (60) solar panels and another of (56) solar
panels tied into (3) 15 kW inverters and trenched to the home on the property. The solar

panels will primarily feed the home on the property and has Consumers Energy's
permission to operate, but will not be a commercial array.

Special Land Use General Criteria. The applicant must provide written responses
to demonstrate how the Special Land Use Standards (Chapler 38 Zoning, Section *°§

Standards for Approval) will be satisfied by the proposed Special Land Use. Describe how the
proposed special land use will: :

a. Be compatible with and in accordance with the general principles and objectives of the Township's

Master Plan and will promote the Intent and purpose of the Township's Zoning Ordinance.
The Master Plan map for Rose Township has this parcel of land planned to be zoned as

Rural Residential in the future, and this solar array would be primarily used for a residential

Rose Township ¢ Speclal Land Use Application Page 2




b. Be of such location, size and character that it wilf be in harmony with the appropriate and orderly
development of the surrounding neighborhood andfor vicinity and applicable regulations of the

zoning district in which it Is to be located,
The sgo ar arrays will be in a clearing off the road surrounded by trees on all sides, They will

1ot be visible to others without purposely trespassing into the property, In this way, they should

not disrupt the harmony of the neighborhood. The zoning district allows ground-mounted
solar arrays for private use with a special land use permit according to table 3.02 of the Rose
Township zonin% ordinance.

¢. Be of a hature that will make vehicular and pedestrian traffic no more hazardous than Is normal for
the disirict involved, taking Into consideration vehicular turning movements in relation to routes of
traffic flow, proximity and relationship fo intersections, adequacy of sight distances, location and
access of off street parking and provisions for pedestrian traffic, with particular attention to
minimizing child vehicle interfacing. The Planning Gommission may require submitial of a traffic
impact study to ensure compliance with this standard. Such a traffic study shall be in accordance
with standard practices and procedures, and prepared by a qualified traffic professional. The
Township may requlre mitigation to maintain the pre-existing traffic operations.

The solar arrays will not be visible from the road, nor do they need to be accessible by

vehicles. There are no parking requirements and they should not impact traffic in any way.
All wires will be properly insulated and most of them will be buried, so there should be no

safety concerns for any potential passersby (which there should not be this far back on

private property).

d, Not have an unacceptable significant adverse effect on the quality of the natural environment in
compatrison to the impacts associated with typical permitted uses. The Planning Commission may
require a guantitative comparison of the impacts of typical permitted uses and the special use to
assist in making this determination (such as an overlay of conceptual development plans, on a
natural features map, illustrating other site development options to demonstrate the impacts have
bsen minimized to the exient practical). If the cumulative impact creates or contributes to a
significant environmental problem, mitigation shall be provided to alteviate the impacts associated
with the requested use {i.e. ensure the end result is at least similar to the pre-existing conditions).

The solar arrays should have a positive effect overall on the quality of the natural environment,

In terms of construction hazards, the only ground disturbance will be from the posts upholding

the panels and the trenching of the wires to the home. The ground will be restored afterward

and there should be less impact from this kind of construction than a standard building. The
arrays will also reduce strain on the local power generation facilities and decrease resulting pollution.

e. Be designed as to the location, size, intensity, site layout and periods of operation of any such

proposed use to eliminate any possible nuisance emanating therefrom which might be noxious to

the occupants of any other nearby permitted uses, whether by reason of dust, noise, fumes,

vibration, smoke or lights.
There should be no nuisance emanating from the solar arrays. They do not make noise,

fumes, or vibrations and are designed to be anti-glare (though they will not be visible from

outside of the property).

Rose Township ¢ Special Land Use Application Page 3




£ Not cause substantial injury to the value of other property in the nelghborhood in which it Is 1o be
1ocated and will not be detrimental to existing and/or other permitted land uses In the zoning district.
The proposed use shall be such that the proposed location and helght of walls, fences and
landscaping will not interfere with or discourage the appropriate development and use of adjacent
land and bulldings or unreasonably affect their vaiue.

The solar arrays will not disturb any other land uses in the area and should actually increase

the value of the property that they are situated on, according to several recent studies on the

impact of solar panels on land value. The arrays will not be visible or noticeable from other lots,

and therefore should have no impact on any adjacent land values.

g. Relate harmoniously with the physical and economic aspects of adjacent land uses as regards
prevailing shopping habits, convenlence of access by prospective patrons, continuity of
development, and need for particular services and facilities In specific areas of the Township,

The adjacent land uses are all agricultural, so there should be no shopping or prospective

patrons and no needed services or facilities. The solar arrays should relate harmoniously

with the land as they simply sit on the Jand and collect solar energy.

h. Be designated, located, planned and to be operated that the public health, safety and welfare will be
protecied

'The solar arrays will be installed by a company that has been installing solar projects for

over 15 years. All projects are overseen by master electricians that work specifically on

solar projects every day. The Green Panels makes safety a top priority and there will be

disconnecting switches at the arrays themselves and also at the house for safety. All systems

are designed to comply with building, electrical, and fire code.
Special Land Use Specific Requirements. The general standards and
requirements listed above are basic to all uses authorized be a special land use approval,
However, certain special land uses, because of their unigue character and potential impacts
on the welfare of adjacent properties and the Township; require that additional specific
requirements be met, Please consult Chapter 38 Zoning, Section ¥ Special Land Use
Specific Requirements for a listing of the special land uses with these additional requirements.

Site Plan Review. In addition to the preceding guestions and information, properties for
which application for special land use approval is made shall also be subject to site plan
review in accordance with the requirements of Chapter 38 Zoning, Article 3 Sife Plan Review.
Faifure to obtain plan approval will constitute denial of the approved special land use.

Application Procedure. Upon completion of this form, the applicant must turn in the

following materials to the Rose Township at least thirty (30) days prior to the meeting at which
the Planning Commission first considers the special land use application (check as
completed):

Rose Township ¢ Special Land Use Application Page 4




Fees. Payment in full of the required fee.
X} Application. Copies of the completed application forms.

X] Site Plan. Copies of 3 site plan which meets the requirements of Chapfer 38 Zoning,
Atticle 3. Site Plan Review. Two (2) folded plans should be submitted for preliminary
review. Once the plans are complete, as determined by the Zoning Administrator, twelve
(12) folded plans and accompanying documentation, including completed application(s),
must be submitted for Planning Commission review.

N/A [ Impact Assessment. Impact assessment if required by the Planning Commission: the
analysis shall be carried out by qualified individuals and shall include, but need not be
limited to the impact on: natural features, storm water management, surrounding land
uses, public facilities/services, public utilities, and traffic.

Rl Legal Description. A copy of the complete legal description of the property and proof of
property ownership should accompany this application.

|, Eric Roberts (applicant),

do hereby swear that the information given herein is true and correct.

Signature of Applicant Date
Ny R
Signature c‘slf Prop%y{y Owner Date

f, Raymond Persia (Persia Real Estate HOldiIlgS LLC)(proper{y Owner)l hereby give permission for Rose
Township officials, staff, and consultants to go on the property for which the above referenced site
plan is proposed for purposes of verifying information provided on the submitted application.

[ ——

For Zonhing Administrator Use:

Fee: Consultant Retainer (Est.): Total Fee Received: File No.:_

Signature of Zoning Administrator: Date:

Additional Camments:

|
|
|

Rose Township ¢ Special Land Use Application Page 5




1201 sackner

% 3 FostContaure %mw.pemmmmm Disclsimer: The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorged
daeds, plats, tax maps, survays and other pubiic records. ¥ is not a legally recorded COUNTY W C RGN
i - dpTa N 1 A o
e SR0tCentons €D v sy -rnrpatpse map of survey and is not intended to be used as one, Users should consull the X DT Ll
@\ FEMADsE Fioad Elavalions bz 590 37 - FEMA Fizodpln infarmation sources mentlonad above when questions arse, FEMA Floeplain dale may David Coulter
- a - b alisae ha rracent on tha man Oaliand County Evaciitive




1201 Sackner rd

B PR T

™, 2700} Contowrs @mw.remm@mn Disclaimer: The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded
¥y 5 FoalContows 100y (dstaiod) -FENA Fvodgl deads, plals, 1ax maps, survays and other public recards. It Is not a legally recordsd Cadufy BICH (5
- @ i pan map or survay and is not intended to ba used as one, Users should consult the Tepesms Deslogrent ECorruriygATiNS

P FENADGse Floed Elavations 506 yr- FEMA Floodphin informalion sources mentioned shove when questions arise. FEMA Floopiain dala may David Coulter NORTH
R e haaye ha rrasant ofi Ba man Oakland County Executive 1 inch = 208 faal







/ Snaptiverter | Wireless / Open data [/ Smaazt Grid ] Are Fault Gizcult
meunting system  Taonitorzing commurdcation Ready Intercuption

The transformerless Fronius Primo is the ideal compact single-phase inverter for residential and small-scale commercial
applications with power categories from 3.8 to 8.2 kW. In accordance with ESA rules for residential applications, the
Fronius Primo can operate efficiently at 2 maximum input voltage of 600 V. And for increased efficiency and additional
cost savings for commercial applications, the Fronius Primo can operate at the maximurn input voltage of 1,000 V. Industry-
leading features now come standard with the Fronius Primo, including: dual maxifmitm power point tracking, arc fault
protection, integrated wireless monitoring and SunSpec Modbus interfaces for seamnless monitoring and datalogging via

Frontus’ online and mobile platform, Fronius Solar.web.

TECHNICAL DATA FRONIUS PRIMO

 [42,9x 627 x 20.6 cm .
b

16.% x 247 x 8.1

NEMA 4X

Tracsformerless )
vntlable speed fa.

{ Ambi A temiperAtuce Tange
Permitted humidity

UL {741-2040 Secand Edition (incl. UL174E Supplement 3A 2016-09
for California Rusle 21 and Hawailan Blectric Coda Rule $-4H), 711998 fer California Rule 21 and Hawatian Electric Code Rule 14H), UL1998
{for frmctions: AFCI, RCMU and iselation wanitoring), 1EEE {For Functions: AFGL, RCMU and isolation monitaring), [EEE
1547-2007, [EEE 1547,1-2003, ANSI/IEEE C62.41, FCC Part 15 Af&HB, 15472003, IEEE 1547.1-2003, ANSI/IECE C62.41, FCC Past 15 A e B,
NEC 2017 Acticle 690, C22, 2 No. 107.1-16, UL16998 lssue 2-2013, NEC 2017 Acticle 690, C22, 2 No, 107.1-16, UL1689B Jssue 2-2013,
CBA TIL M-07 Issue 1-2013 CSA TIL M-07 Issue 1-2013

* Standard Datalogging and inverter update via USB

JSON f SunSpec M

. ﬁ]}élen_“\Wi—lFi@ h"gcgt;tef_ed traderhoek of (fie WiHE Alltoce. © . ‘ I




TECHNICAL DATA ERONIUS PRIMO 3,8-1 70 8.2-1

86V-1,000V

WG 14 A7 :
240-800Y 240 - 800 V 250- 800 V

7600
584 A Peak [ 134 ms
AR

40 A
i 9?3% e
$6.5 %
AWG T4 TAWG 6
208/ 240 V

1500 kW 17.10 kW

9.5 ATIT0A
80V - 1,000V

465V
WG 6 Copper :x_li_;eci;:'ﬁwc"fﬁ"fal _mfi';ll_ré'{:a} AWG 45 AWG 2 eoppers £ skl with __x_':ﬁ't_i{:_i'l_z'l:'l'._lh'pggi-'coﬁibinéj_:
2207—800\' 240-800V 260-800V

i

(

| CEC efﬁcieucy .(Live versrion)

208/240 v

ic distortion

Teocember 12, 2016

Fronius Canada Ltd. / 2875 Argentia Road, Units 3 - 6 / Mississauga, ON 15N 8G6 [ www.fronius.ca / 905-288-2100




Beptby:r. on 4/25/2022.at 1:42.PM
From: DoNotReply@PowerClerk.com .
Tor}

Reply-To Emall Addrass:

Reply-To Display Nama:

tes e .

Béc:

subject: Interconnection Application Status Update
‘Artachments:

Diear Susana Patino,

The following message ig in Tegard to the Interconnection application fort -

Custoriver Mama: !

‘Pingrain: Digtributed Génération
Project Number:  TNT-

Addrass: '

Site Address:

Consumers-Energy has complsted its Engineering:Review and Systers Study [if-,applicable) for the
Generatér Interconnection Application submitted ori'4/1 172632 and has determined it meets the criteria to
advance to the Design & Construction phiase, ‘

For Category 2 FProjects Only:

1. Retrieve your meter socket fram the location,

2. Wire the meter socket, : ‘

3, Call or email the DG team at.net.meterinaficsenaroweom or 517-788-2119 once setup has been
completed,

-4, Consurers Energy will provide a meter set date and set the generation mater
Pror to-operating yoursystem, two documents are required from you

1, @enerator Interconnection Operating-Agreement {GIOA) signed by all required parties

2, Comiitissioning Test Report '
Generator Trterconnéction Operating Agreement
Al projects are fequired to complete a Generator Interconnection Operating Agreernent {G10A). After-your
Havé purchasad your genérator equipment, you will hava the information necassary to compléte the
Agréamients, ’ ' ‘

1, Please log rita RowerGlerk: to provideyour system information-and request the agreement for
signature, ) - _ .

2. Upon logging in, you can click-on your fine item -on the dashboard-and clitkean the “Final System
Infarniation” ‘ _

3, Oncé you are satisfied with the previewed GIOA, subimit the information and coiifirm by clicking
“Subrmit!,

4, At that poift, Consumars Energy will raview the data and roite'the agréerient for your signature.
{Can take up to 10 businass days) Check your emait for Docusign Jink. The subject will read “"Please
Pocusign Interfonhéection and Parallel Operating Agreanient (GIOA}Y". If you do not see the
amail, check your spamfolder. Click'the Roviely Documents button to digi ‘the agreemant
electionically.

Cominissioning Test Report o
Dnee your-gsnerator is réady to be placed:into senvice and all required inspections. have been completed, &
Comivissioning Teét wiil need ta be performed and submitted to Consurmers. Efiergy for review. You can

aboutblank

W2




2125123, 2:38 PA1 ahioutblank
access the Commissioring. Test Report:-forms Via-page:5 of the Final Systam Information farmin
‘PowerClark.

1, The Commissioning Test will consisk of dperating your generator in-pafallel with the utility system and
openingiyour disconnect switch between the inverter and the uiility source to validate the anti-
islanding function of the unit is operating correctly. .

2. The inverter will need to cease generation within a two second time period after the inverter is
disconnectéd from the utility systém to be approved for operation.

3. After. performing your Commissioning Test, you must disconnect your generating system from
parallé] operation with Consumars Energy's electric distribution syster. Consumers Energy retains
the rights to witness, validate or request sdditional testing as part of the approval process and

gperating agreement. ) . . . )
4, The commissioning test report must be submitied whatt you request the routing of the agreement..

5. ‘Upon.ecéipt of your meport, Consumers Energy will review and provide you with a reply within 5
bisiness: days as to the acceptability of the Commiissioning Test Report and its result,

Suammary:
1. Provide your system inforrnation by logging inte PowerClerk and compieting the Final System

Information form.

12, complete and upload the Commissioning Test Report and Final One Lihe Drawing. ,

3. Once steps 1 and 2 have been completed, a Generator Interconnection Operating Agreement (GIOA)
will be sent to tha customer to sign via Docusign. The subject will read “Please Docusign
Interconnection and Parallel Gperating Agreement {GLOA)". o .

4. Once Consumers Energy has.countersigned, authorization to operate in paralle) with the utllity will be

sent via email,

For safety precautions, pleasé.ndte you aré not permitted to ofiéiate your system prior to
raceiving formal appioval from Consumers Energy. This dpproval will be granted following the
{104 being slgned by all parties and tlie appropriate meter being seft.

Thank you for yourinterest in renewable energy, We ook forward to working with you en your projérit.

Sinterely,

Interconiection Coordinators

This-is an aytornated message. Please do net respond. Please direct questions
to customer_generatibn@cmsenargy.com or (517)788-1432

aboit:blank




20122, 346 PM abottblank
Dite PHinted: Tue Feb 21 2073 14:46:35 GMT-0500 {Eastern Standard Time)

Senfby: ' R #/25/2022 at 1320 PM
From: prctRepiy@PoWErClerk.com
T

Reply-To Ernail Address:

fleply-To Display Name:

Cet

Bee:

Subject: Welcome to the Distributed Geriération Program! ¢ FINT-16497
Attachments: Samplegill.pdf; Distribu't‘ed__Génercitipnjrogrz}r_n‘_Guide_(ﬁhal)_l027202|1;'pc!f

Dear

Copgratulations! Your system has been approved far the Distributed Generation grogam. Once your
appfication process is comipléte, your account will be set up to receive excess generation credits.
Distributed Generation is a oystomer generation program that allows customers to receive compensation
for the extess energy that is sent onto the grid. The renewable system, namely wind and solar, provides
eriérgy to the home which leads to a decrease in energy supplied fremn the utility, During time pefiods
whére fenewsble generation is higher, customers will recsive an additional decrease in the bill for the
generation sent onto the grid. Extess credits are hanked and carried over month to manth.

Based on review your 5.32kW system is capable of offsatting approximately 85 % of your last year's
usaga.

(If youii* % js greater than 100, a receipt or doctiment was provided to stibstantiate thist the usage on the
account was not an indicator of future ude.)

Additiénal Review Comments

Approved by the DG team

How Léomonitor savings?

An abproach to moniter savings would be to compare the total kwhs billed foi- yedr. Lo year with dnd
without ‘sofar/wind equipmant. This can b found using the charts on the manthly billing statement. (See
attached) Iriverter reparts picvided by an app are oftan confused with tha Gehierated Interval Usage
indicated on ‘the bill Inverterapps provide the total production the PV aystem has generated and does pot
aceount for the energy used by the homé. '

sincerely yours,

pistifhifted Genaration Team

(517) 786-2119

aboutblznk 1




Dave Plewes

Fron::

Sent:

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello David,

PO Box: Net Metering <net.metering@cmsenergy.com>

Tuesday, February 21, 2023 3:03 PM

Dave Plewes

PO Box: Customer Generation

Interconnection_DER Program Inquiry (Rose Township)

Approved for Construction Letter.pdf; Program Approval Letter.pdf

Thank you for meeting with us today. Below is a graphic that details the application process
milestones when pursuing Interconnection. Prior to receiving approval to construct, a project
must undergo both a technical and program eligibility review. Once passed, a Approved for
Construction Letter is provided along with a Program Approval Letter. (see attached)

Unsubmitted
Application

Program Eligibility

Application Technical Program
Submitted Review Rewlew
' T © jEter Sat &
GIOA - ‘
e Billing Completalic
rinalization T
Infliation

Eligibility for program participation is conditioned upon the two criteria:

1. System must be sized less than 150 kW.
2. The systems production must not exceed the most recent 12 months of usage on the

account (in kwWh).

CE System production formula = Capacity nameplate DC in kW * 0.1274 * 8,760

Example: CE System production = 5.18kW *(0.1274 * 8,760 = 5,781 kWh
*System production can also be found using a pvWatts caluculator
(hitps://pvwatts.nrel.gov/pvwatts.ph




System would be approved as system production (5,781 kWh) is less than annual usage
(11,375 kWh)

February Enevgy Bilb=="" SerieE Heres i ceaitior 0, 2022 - Jenwary 26, 2023 (56 days)

Total fie tl5e (Wh - filneat hoge Fahruary Eloctiic Use
o
B55 wm
L, Costperday:
g ;
55.26
: = KR per day
v N A Wy M M Ae dw 02 b Bm dn Wb 44
o v 728
07 = A 100 gttt Barring for 10ty s | WiEwvatt b, AETUAL A

" Apnual usage = 11,375 kwh

Other parameters that may disqualify program eligibility is:

v' Equipment is not on the same parcel of electric service
v Generator feeds or is electrically connected to more than one account
v Does not provide evidence of township approval

Kind regards,

Dafndre A. Smith

Office: (B17) 788-2251

Distribuied Generation Program

Distribution Agreements & Programs

WORMKING TO DELIVER THE ENERGY YOU NEED, WHEN EVER YOU NEED IT.
THAT'S OUR PROMISE TO MICHIGARN!

@% please consider the environment before printing this email




e
Counton Us




